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February 2, 2015
TO: Local Agency Formation Commission

FROM: Executive Officer

SUBJECT: Updated 2015 Meeting Calendar

At the time the Commission established its 2015 meeting calendar last December,
we did not have a meeting room available for the regularly scheduled June 1,
2015 meeting date. Since thattime, we have been able to reserve Tower No. 7 at
the County Administration Center. While Tower 7 is not a preferred meeting
location, because of its tower location and poor acoustics, the Commission should
nevertheless plan on meeting on that date given the anticipated 2015 workload.
Below is an updated meeting schedule for 2015.

February 2, 2015
March 2, 2015
April 6, 2015

May 4, 2015

June 1, 2015~
July 6, 2015
August 3, 2015
September 14, 2015**
October 5, 2015
November 2, 2015
December 7, 2015

NOTE: *All LAFCO meetings will be held in Room 302 at the County
Administration Center (CAC), except for the June 1, 2015 meeting which will be
held in Tower 7 of the CAC. .

**The September 2015 Commission meeting date of Monday, September 7th has
been rescheduled to September 14, 2015, due to the Labor Day holiday.

Respectfully submitted,

MICHAEL D. OTT
Executive Officer
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